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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM

SUMMARY

In 2020 SCV Water constructed the first Groundwater PFAS Ion-Exchange (IX) Treatment Plant 
in the state of California. This brought back approximately 6,000 gpm of supply for the 
community.  In order to comply with the Division of Drinking Water operating permit and to 
ensure the treatment process is operating appropriately, the IX resin needs to be replaced 
periodically. The replacement schedule is dependent on PFAS concentration levels in the wells, 
volume of water treated and amount of resin in each treatment vessel. The N Well system has a 
total of 6 IX vessels, each containing approximately 550 cubic-feet of resin.

DISCUSSION

In response to a 2019 Division of Drinking Water (DDW) Order, SCV Water began sampling for 
a suite of contaminants referred to as PFAS. Two of these contaminants PFOA and PFOS are 
being regulated by DDW through Notification Levels (NL) and Response Levels (RL). SCV 
Water proactively shut down 21 wells which exceeded the Running Annual Average (RAA) RL 
for PFOA. In addition, SCV Water embarked on a collaborative effort to restore the lost 
groundwater supply by constructing IX Groundwater PFAS Treatment plants. In 2020, staff was 
able to restore approximately 6,000 gpm of supply by installing the first PFAS treatment system 
at the N Well field.

As part of the planning, design, and construction process of the N Wells system, a Bench Scale 
study was performed in order to assess two different types of IX resin and four different types of 
granular activated carbon (GAC). The results of the study indicated that IX was the most 
efficient solution and both resin types performed similarly. Therefore, staff requested that DDW 
permit both resin types. The 6 vessels are set up in a lead/lag configuration, which equates to 3 
trains of 2 vessels. 

cubic-feet of resin. The study estimated that the resin would last approximately 150,000 bed
volumes. Currently, the N Wells system has treated approximately 80,000 bed volumes.

The SCV Water Board of Directors approved the FY22 budget for the N Wells PFAS IX Resin in 
the amount of $1,847,860. Staff is requesting authorization for the budgeted amount in order to 
create a blanket purchase order and authorization to procure resin for each vessel as the resin 
becomes exhausted. Each vessel change out includes cost for the resin, exchange services, 
disposal and related taxes in an amount of approximately $230,000. 

DATE: August 5, 2021

TO: Engineering and Operations Committee 

FROM: Mike Alvord 
Director of Operations & Maintenance

SUBJECT: Recommend Approval of Purchase of IX Resin for the N Wells PFAS
Treatment System
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FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Funds for the purchase are included in the Regional FY 2021/22 Maintenance & Repair 
Groundwater PFAS Treatment Budget.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Engineering and Operations Committee recommends that the Board of Directors 
authorize the General Manager to procure IX resin for the N Wells PFAS Treatment Facility in 
an amount not to exceed $1,847,860.
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COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM

SUMMARY

In September 2020, SCV Water Board of Directors authorized the installation of approximately 
1,500 feet of new 14” diameter pipeline along Decoro Drive as part of SCV Water’s Capital 
Pipeline Improvement Plan. SCV Water staff completed the pipeline installation portion and 
solicited competitive bids for asphalt paving.

DISCUSSION

SCV Water staff completed the pipeline installation portion of this project in June 2021. Since 
the estimate for paving was expected to be more than $30,000, a Request for Proposal was 
prepared, and the project was publicly bid on Planet Bids in accordance with the Purchasing 
Policy.

On July 15, 2021, the following bids were received.

Contractor Bid Amount

Rick Franklin Construction $179,363.00

R.C. Becker & Son $245,185.01

Staff reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the contract to Rick Franklin Construction as
the lowest responsible bidder.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Funds for this project are included in the FY 2021/22 Capital Pipeline Improvement Budget in 
the amount of $806,000.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Engineering and Operations Committee recommended that the Board of Directors 
authorize the General Manager to enter into a contract with Rick Franklin Construction in the 
amount of $180,000 for the Decoro Drive Pavement Repair project. 

DATE: August 5, 2021

TO: Engineering and Operations Committee 

FROM: Mike Alvord 
Director of Operations & Maintenance

SUBJECT: Recommend Approval of Decoro Drive Pavement Repair 
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